(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone &)

O Pekur ] war [ maL.

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:;

Office Use Only

MDAV

200188260712

n|rnlo

E£. DENNARD

fr




Page 1 ol 2

Malave, Erin

From: AJ Garcia [aj@faithmortgage.com)]
Sent:  Monday, November 15, 2010 11:54 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 271264115 - New Address

2349 W 80" Street
Bay 4
Hialeah FL 33016

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
PROVIDENCE INVESTMENT GROUP, L.L.C
Filing Information

Document Number 09000104075
FEUEIN Number 271264115

Date Filed 10/28/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

2349 W 80" street
Bay 4
Fialeah FL 33016

Changed 11/15/2010
Mailing Address

2349 W 80™" Street
Bay 4
Hialeah FL 33016

Changed 11/15/2010
Registered Agent Name & Address

GARCIA, Ad
15820 W PRESTWICK PLACE
MIAMI LAKES FL 33014 US

Name Changed- 04/19/2010
Address Changed: 04/18/2010
Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title MGR
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